Cohe's Chapel

Named for Bishop Cohe. was organized 1835.
First board of Trustees: Geo. Isles, Caleb Cook, J.E. Kemmickst.
Joshua P. Shopshire, and J.M. Kemmickst.
Present building was erected in 1852.
J.E. P. Kemmickst was church school Supt. for 50 years.
This was the home church of
Rev. Luther Smith, the first graduate of Emory College attended this church
in his youth.
In the cemetery rests the remains of Capt. Izo. Smith of the 1st. Reg.
Va. Calvalry. of War of 1812.

Preachers buried in the
hounds of the farm at

Farrin
Rev. J. B. Herrinett. L P.
Bethel.
Rev. Green Victory. L P
Mt. Lebanon.
Rev. -- Bigby.

(Cohen's Chapel)

Rev. Rev. F. Janes. L P.
1828-1871

Rev. Rev. Edward Smith L P.
1818-1856

Rev. Rev. S. Queller. Master of
1844-1908

Rev. T. E. Sherwood. Master of
1893-1950

Rev. George A. Hardy. L P.
1856-1879.